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From: Duane Keys (Sydney LHD_
Sent: Tue 09/07/2024 10:27:08 AM (UTC+10:00)
To: Hayley Sciuriaga (Sydney LHD_
Cc: Lesley Innes M; Hannah Bannell
(Sydney LHD
Subject: RE: Unit Profile Report - 2025
Hi Hayley,

Only 5 facilities were reviewed in relation to potential capacity increases (Balmain,
Canterbury, Concord, RPAH and MH — though MH reduced slightly to meet facilitation

requirements of 1:8).

Overall placement capacity increase is the following:

Overall original AM capacity
for the five facilities noted
above was 195

Overall updated AM
capacity* for the five
facilities noted above is 269

Variance

+37.95% increase in
available AM placements.

Overall original PM capacity
for the five facilities noted
above was 141

Overall updated PM
capacity* for the five
facilities noted above is 240

Variance

+70.2% increase in available

PM placements.

*New capacity will take effect from cycle 1, 2025.

Thanks,

Duane

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:01 AM

To: Duane Keys (Sydney LHD)

>

Subject: RE: Unit Profile Report - 2025

HI Duane,

Do you know what the overall increase in capacity is for the SLHD?

With thanks,

Hayley



MOH.0010.0381.0002

Hayley Sciuriaga

Acting SLHD Director of Nursing & Midwifery Services
Level 11

King George V Building
M =

YA

Sydney
!i%ﬂ Local Health District

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:36 AM
To: Natalie Menzie (Sydney LHD)
Cc: lvanka Komusanac (Sydney LHD)

Hayley Sciuriaga
; Lesley Innes (Sydney LHD)

Hannah Bannell (Sydney LHD)

; Reji Gopalakrishnan (Sydney LHD)

Subject: Unit Profile Report - 2025

Dear Nat,

Thank you to both you and Hayley, for the opportunity to work with me to review your
nursing clinical placement capacity commencing from cycle 1, 2025. This is the beginning of a
process to future proof our nursing workforce.

Please find attached the updated unit profiles for RPAH.

| will arrange a follow up meeting in early December to confirm any changes or unit additions
and confirm bed numbers are correct — any changes advised at that time will apply from cycle
2,2025.

| am unable to compare the increase in hours of available clinical capacity between cycle 1,
2024 and cycle 1, 2025 as cycle 1, 2025, is not yet ‘active’. However, | can confirm the revised
clinical placement capacity (in numbers) for cycle 1, 2025 and provide a comparison with
cycle 1, 2024.

Lastly, Sydney Education remains committed to working towards an internal facilitation

program. For information regarding this program, please contact Ms. Hannah Bannell, Nurse

Cycle 1 2024 AM Placements | Cycle 1 2025 AM Placements Variance
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Available capacity - 68 Available capacity - 105 54.4% increase for AM
capacity
Cycle 1 2024 PM Placements | Cycle 1 2025 PM Placements Variance
Available capacity - 58 Available capacity - 98 68.97% increase for PM
capacity

| look forward to continuing to work with you and please let me know if there is anything

further, | can do, to assist you and the nursing team at Balmain Hospital.
Thank you,

Duane

Duane Keys

DipAppScN, BN, MN (Ed), MHM, FACN, JP, Registered Nurse Immuniser (He/Him/His)

Manager | SLHD Clinical Placement Unit | Sydney Education

Adj Senior Lecturer, College of Health and Medicine, University of Tasmania
Building 301, Rozelle Campus, Callan Park

Balmain Road. LILYFIELD NSW 2040

Tel

Think. Learn. Grow.
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I acknowledge the Wangal and Gadigal people of the Eora nation, the traditional

custodians of the land | work on and pay respect to their ancestors and elders - past, present,

and emerging.





